From: Joseph Ronan
Sent: 1/5/2011 4:15:21 PM

To: Alex Makler (Alexm@calpine.com); Jerry Hallisey ‘Redacted ‘ Thad
Miller (ThadMiller@calpine.com); Davies, Colleen T. (CDavies@ReedSmith.com)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Kassandra Gough
(Kassandra.Gough@calpine.com)

Bcec:

Subject: Jerry Brown makes first lady unpaid 'special counsel’

And Nancy McFadden joins the administration.

From: Eileen Moore Koch

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 4:05 PM

To: Joseph Ronan

Subject: FW: Breaking News: Jerry Brown makes first lady unpaid 'special counsel'

S0 that's how he handled her role.

Eileen Moore Koch

Calpine Corporation

4160 Dublin Blvd.. Suite 100
Dublin, CA 94568

(925) 557-2256: fax (925) 479-9561

From: The Sacramento Bee [mailto:breakingnewsalerts@sacbee.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 4:03 PM

To: Eileen Moore Koch

Subject: Breaking News: Jerry Brown makes first lady unpaid 'special counsel'

To view this email as a web page, go here.
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SACBEE.COM BREAKING NEWS ALERT More Latest News:

Jerry Brown makes first lady unpaid ~ (pilo AlertJern Brown defends
'special counsel’

Prep blog: Sheldon, Sacramento
Oak Ridge remain 1-2-3 in Bee's
basketball rankings

Gov. Jerry Brown this afternoon appointed his wife, Anne Gust Brown,
to be special counsel to the governor - an unpaid position - and

appointed two executive secretaries, Jim Humes and Nancy McFadden. ) )
Read more. Capitol Alert: Grover Norquist
group: Putting taxes on ballot

More on Brown's appointments: violates no-tax pledge

Jerrv Brown appointees shake up California Board of Educationr

Jerry Brown announces a )D()intments mum on executive secretary
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